Form:CHARSB00- Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations
R New York State Department of Law (Office of the Attorney General)
rAiticle. 7-A, Charities Bureau - Registration Section

This formi.used:

"EPTL: and: ddalifllrs:(Feplaces . 120 Broadwa
: HAR 4S7;:CHAR 010 New York, NY 10271
CHA Oﬁ)i"'.' http://www.charitiesnys.com

a For the fiscal year beginning (mmiddiyyyy)  01/01 /2011 and ending (mmiddlyyyy) 12/31/2011

b. Check if applicable for NYS: ¢. Name of erganization d. Fed. employer ID no. (EIN) (84 Bustisish)
___ Address change 13-4078942
___ Name change OPERATION RESPECT, INC o NY State registation no. (w#-#4-##)
_ itz filing 07-02-22
Finat fiIing Number and street (or P.C. box i mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite f. Telephone number
___ Amended filing C/0 CH SPECHT CPA 50 MONTROSE RD 814-961-1649
NY registration pending City or town, state or country and zip + 4 g. Email
YONKER3, NY 10710 WWW.INFOROPERATIO
N RESPECT

2. Certification - Two Signatures Required

We certify under penalties of parjury that we reviewed this report, including all attachments, and te the best of our knowledge and belief, they
arg Iueizeonract.and complete in accordance with the laws of the State of New York applicable to this report. o

PETER YARROW PRESIDENT i

_a.. iPresi HJ!' AUtﬂDF o .ﬂ.ﬁicer ¢ Signature Printed Name Title Date
; _I*_ , MICHAEL MILLER TREASURER :
R oy reasurer Signature Printed Name Title Date

3. Annual Report Exemption Information

a. Article 7-A annual report exemption (Articie 7-A registrants and dual registrants)
Check = if total contributions from NY State (including residents, foundations, corEorations, government agencies, etc.) did not exceed
— $25,000 and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) to solicit

contributions during this fiscal year.
NOTE: An organization may claim this exemption if no PFR or FRC was usedand either: 1) it received an allocation from a
federated fund, United Way or incorporated community appealand contricutions from all sources did not exceed $25,0000r 2
it received all or substantially all of its confributions from one gevernment agency to which it submitted an annual report
simiiar to that required by Article 7-A.

b, EPTL annual report exemption (EPTL registrants and dual registrants)
Check = if gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and the assels (market value) did not exceed $25,000 at any time during this fiscal year,

For EPTL or Article 7-A registrants claiming the annual report exemption under the one law under which they are registered and for dual
registrants claiming the annual report exemptions under hoth laws, simply complete part 1 (General Information), part 2 (Certification)
and part 3 (Annual Report Exemption information) above.

#Denpt submit & fee, do not complete the following schedules anddo not submit any attachments fo this form. ™« .

¢ rticle 7-A annual report exemption above, complete the following for this fiscal year:
tiontiise, & professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or eommercial co-venturer for fund raising activity in NY State?. . ... .. _ Yes® X No
s", complete Schedule 4a,

* If "Yes", complete Schedule 4b,

5. Fee Submitted:See last page for summary of fee requirements.

| indicate the filing fee{s) you are submifting along with this form: ]
; g 3 25 Submit only one check or money order
a. Article 7-Afiling fee. ... . . for the total fee, payable to NYS
b. EPTLAfilingfee ... .. e e $ 100. Depariment of Law™
c.Total fee. . e 3 125.
6. Attachments:For organizations that are not ciaiming annual report exemptions under both laws, see page 4 forequired attachments | >

NYvVAgsi2L 12/24/11 Farm CHARS0Q {(2011)



Page 4
OPERATION RESPECT, INC 13-4078942

5. FeeInstructions

Ehe ﬁig? Al;ggo%epends on the organization’s Registration Type. For detalls on Registration Type and filing fees, see the Instructions for
orm .

Organization's Registration Type Fee Instructions

® Article 7-A Calculate the Article 7-A filing fee using the table irpart a below. The EPTL filing fea is $0.

* EPTL Calculate the EPTL filing fee using the table inpart b below. the Article 7-A filing fee is $0.

Calculate both the Article 7-A and EPTL filing fees using the tables irparts a and b below. Add‘th'e Article
7-A and EPTL filing fees tagether to calculate the total fee. Submit asingle check or money arder for the

total fee,
Total Support & Revenue| Article 7-A Fee " Any organization that contracted with or used the services of a professional fund
raiser (PFR} or fund raising counse! (FRC) during the reporting period must pay an
more than $250,000 $25 Article 7-A filing fee of $25, regardless of total support and revenue.
up to $250,000 * $10
b) ETPL filing fes
Net Worth at End of Year |EPTL Fee
Less than $50,000 $25
$50,000 or more, but less than $250,000 $50|
$250,000 or more, but less than $1,000,000 $100
$1,000,000 or more, but less than $10,000,000 $250
$10,000,000 or more, but less than $50,000,000 $750 _
&r more T $1500 A S .

¥ 21$50,000,000°

5 Ddcument Attachment Check-List

w

Check the bpxes for the. documents Yyou are attaching.

For All Filers
Filing Fee

X Single check or money order payable to 'NYS Department of Law'

Copies of Infernal Revenue Service Forms

_X IRS Form 990 __ [IRSForm990-EZ __ IRS Form 990-PF
X All required schedules (including All required schedules (inctuding ____ All required schedules (including
[ T Schedule B T Schedule B Schedule B
____iRS Form 9%0-T ___ IR Form 9%0.T ___ IRS Form 930-T
L LERL RS by ima.

Additional Artlcl‘e 7-A Document Attachment Requirement
B Al B b B

; I'ndep;én.d‘e_‘nt:Ac.CQur,ltqnt's Report

a )'C'AAﬁ;éth‘fﬁéb‘iSrf-ﬁJf’éf support & revenue more than $250,000)

:Review Repart (fotal support & revenue $100.001 to $250,000)

__No Accountant's Report Required (tofal support & revenue not more than $100,000)

IN NYVA9E34L  12/2411 Form CHARS00 (2011)
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OPERATIOI:\I.RESPECT, INC NYS Reg No. 07-02-22 EIN 13-4078942

Carolyn Specht <chesra@gmail.com> Sat, May 5, 2012 at 3:01 PM
To: charities.extensions@oag. state.ny.us

May 5, 2012

Office of the Attorney General

New York State Department of Law
Charities Bureau

120 Broadway

New York, NY 10271

~Re: .. . Taxpayer . Operation Respect, Inc
e A 13-4078942
State Registration No.: 07-02-22
at - Form:- Char 500
! Year End; December 31, 2011

Gentlemen:

On behalf of our client, the above mentioned exempt organization, we respectfully request an extension of
time to August 15, 2012 to file New York Forms CHAR500, Annual Filmg for Charitable Organizations.

This request is bemng made due to the fact that certain information necessary to complete an accurate tax
refurn:has not been received. Attached is a copy of the request for a Federal extension to August.15, 2012,

. Yery truly yours,
LT LA R

AT N
LB

. Carolyn H. Spechf

Carclyn H. Specht
50-Mortfbse Rd

.'tps://mail,goqglg.;r_.?{g]/maiI/cra/.ufO/?ui=2&ik=d06b149f76&view=pt&q=operation respectliqs=truefisear... 1/4
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Caroénﬂ S/oec/Lf, CPA, PLLC

May 5, 2012

Office of the Attorney General

- New York State Department of Law
Charities Bureau :
120 Broadway
New York, NY 10271

Re:  Taxpayer ' Operation Respect, In¢
EIN: ' 13-4078942
State Registration No.: 07-062-22
Form: - Char 500
- Year End: - December 31, 2011
Gentlemen:

On behalf of our client, the above mentioned exempt organization, we respectfully
request an extension of time to August 15, 2012 to file New York Forms CHAR500,
Annual Fﬂmg for Charltable Orgamzauons

This request is being made due to the fact that certain information necessary to complele
an accurate tax return has not been received. Attached is a copy of the request for a
Federal extension to August 15, 2012. ‘

Very truly yours,

Svecnr

Carolyn H. Specht

50 MONTROSE ROAD + YONKERS, NEW YORK 10710 +« TEL: (914) 261-1649 +« FAX: (914) 961-6310



s Application for Extension of Time To File an
¢, Form 8868 Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 15451705

;."}’ (Rev January 2012)

. Department of the Treasury . s
nternal Revenue Service * File a separate application for each return.

® If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extenslon, complete only Part bnd check this box ... ... ... .. e, >
® |7 you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Hor page 2 of this form).
-y Do not complete Part if unfess you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extsnsion on a previously filed Form 8868,

~*+ Electronic filing ¢e-fife)..You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a
. corporation required to file Form 990-T), or an additicnal (not alitomatic) 3-manth extension of time. You can electronically file Form BBE8 ta
-u request an extensioh of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part || with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers
Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the
" slectronic filing of this form, visitwww.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

” i Automatic'3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original {no copies needed).
'__._'i-jAcp{po:ration required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic -month extension- check this box and complete Part | only. . .. > U

" All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICS, and frusts must use Form 7004 to request an extensfon of time to file
. income tax relurns.

T T T L T, B 1 o, i 7 R ey i it e

b . Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

£

¥

§

§

H

O S

){é L Namé of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN} or
;' Typeor

i Zoprint

1o OPERATION RESPECT, INC (X113-4078942

i Eile Id:yt‘h? Number, street; and room or suile number: If 2 PO, box, see instructions. Social securily number (SSN}
; i .L!E aie ior

i vMwavew  |C/0 CH SPECHT CPA 50 MONTROSE RD [

H instructions. City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

[

g YONKERS, NY 10710

4

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application'for eachreturm) ... ... ... .. ..........

oy y
;’ 0 Application Return |Application : Return
ol s I—Por Code |Is I-Por . «|,. Code
; 01 Form 990-T (corporaticn) . . 07
At S 02___|Form 1041-A ' o 08
PO 990-EZ . i - 01 [Form 4720 i, 09
T Form990-PFuy . i1 04 |Form 5227 10
- Form'990-T (section 401 (a) or 408(a) trust) 08 Form 6069 ‘ 11
" Form 990-T (trust other than abave) 06 Form 8870 : ' 12
i ,' The books are in the care of™ LISA WALSH __ __
- TemphoneNo. ™ 732 899 8866 FAXNo. ™
i " .® If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check IS DAX ..., v vvivie e > D
'® |f this is for 2 Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group,
check this box. . ... - |:| Atitis for part of the group, check this box. .. ™ I:]and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members

the extension is for.

r_ ¢ 1 {request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time
i until . 8/15.0% 20 12, to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above.

The exiension’is far the organization's return for:

> calendar year 20 11 or
tax year beginning .20 _ _ _,andending J20

ATt -
2t fhe X yearéntered in line 1 is for iess than 12 months, check reason: Dfnitial return DFinaI retumn
e _:DCh'ange in accounting pericd

341 this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 99C.T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
‘ nonrefundable credits. See instructions. .. ... 3a:5 0.

b if this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 8069, enter any refundable credits and estimated tax

paymenis made, Include any prier year overpayment allowed as acredit. . ... ... ... .. ... ... .. ... ... 3bl$ 0.
¢ Balance due.Subtract fine 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment Systerm). See insfructions. . ..., ... . .. ... .. .. .. v, 3c|$ 0.

-Caution. !f you are going te make an electronic fund withdrawatl with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-E0 and Form 8879-E0 for
payment instructions,

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions.

Form 8868 (Rev 1-2012)
FIFZOS01L" 01/04/12



) Application for Extension of Time To File an
&Zﬁ"}aéwgzg,s Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 15451705

‘ Department of e Treasur . P
Internal Revenue Service \y : ™ File a separate application for gach return.

-~ ® |f you are filing for an Automatle 3-Month Extenslon, complete only Part bnd check this box . ... ..o oo, >
.~ ® If you are filing for anAdditional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Hon page 2 of this form).
-, Do not gomp{e:te Part lf unfess you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

- Electtonic: filing fe-fife). You can electronicaliy file Form 8868 if you need 2 3-month awtomatic extension of time to file (6 months for a
. corporation reguired o file Farm 990-T), or an additional cEnct automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to
- reqguest an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part |l with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers
Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the RS in paper format (see instructicns). For more details on the
"etectronic filing of this form, visitwww.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

iRAREE Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original {no copies needed).
A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatie 5-month extension- check this box and complete Part lonly...., ™ |:|

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICS, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file
- income tax refurns,

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

. Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification aumber (EIN) ar
-Type ot
print
: OPERATION RESPECT, INC [X] 13-4078942
zﬂe Sgt:‘?or Number, street, and rcom or stuite number, If a P.Q, box, see instructions, Secial security number (SSN)
© due
g yosr . |C/0 CH SPECHT CPA__ 50 MONTROSE RD []
instnuctions. ) l(:_ihf,,town or past office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions,
_ YONKERS, NY 10710

: ‘I.'i_nte_r‘ th_e_"Rgtﬁr_n é:dd'e':i‘_on the return that this application is for ({file a separate application for each returr)

Return |Application
_ Gt pBUI L Code Isl?or
' F—'or . ;9.9b_ o 01 Form 290-T (corporation) 07
Féirhnde0-BL T T 02 __ |Form i041-A 08
Form 990-EZ = 01 Form 4720 ' 09
_Form 930-PF 04 Farm 5227 10
Form 990-T {section 401(z) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 1]
- Form 990-T {trust other than abeove) : 06 . JForm 8870 - : - 12-
'® The books are in the care of® LISA WALSH__ _ _____________
+ Telephone No.. ™ 732 899 8866 __ = "~ FAXNo. ®»_
. ® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this boX ... ... ..o > |:|
C® If this is for.a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group,
check this'box, /- ™ D - If it is for part of the group, check this box... ™ Dand attach alist with the names and EINs of al! members

the extension is for.
%1 | requestiar automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time
Feiritil 1815007 v 20 12, to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above.
8, X eng_io'n as?'_fo'f‘f the organization's return for:
IX] calendar.year 20 11 or
» || tax year beginning ‘ , 20 , and ending . 20

- Z If-the;tax yea; 'é.nterled in ltne 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: Dlnitial return DFinaI return
D Change in accounting period

3

3a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 930-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. See INSIUCHIONS L. u i ur e 3a[$ 0.
b if this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated tax
payments made, Include any pricr vear overpayment allowed as a credit ..o 3b[s 0.

¢ Balance due.Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include gour payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment Sysiem). See insfruehions. ... oottt eiens 3c|$ 0.

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EC and Form 8879-EC for
payment instructions., .

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. Form 8868 (Rev 1-2012)
FIFZ0501L 01/04/12
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Gmail - Operation Respect, Inc NYS Reg No. 07-02-22 EIN 13-4078942 hitp://mail google.com/mail/w/Q/2ui=2&ik=d06b149f76& view=pt&...

£l
! i § Carolyn Specht <chesra@gmail.com>

Operation Respect, Inc NYS Reg No. 07-02-22 EIN 13-4078942

2 messages

Carolyn Specht <chesra@gmail.com> Sat, Aug 11, 2012 at 8:56 AM
To: charities.extensions@oag. state.ny.us

August 11, 2012

Office of the Attorney General

New York State Department of Law
Charities Bureau

120 Broadway

New York, NY 10271

Re: Taxpayer Operation Respect, Inc
EIN: 13-4078942
State Registration No.. 07-02-22
Form: Char 500
Year End. December 31, 2011
Gentlemen:

On behalf of our client, the above mentioned exempt organization, we respectfully request an additional
extension of time to November 15, 2012 to file New York Forms CHARS00, Annual Filing for Charitable
Organizations.

This request is being made due to the fact that certain information necessary to complete an accurate tax
return has not been received. Attached is a copy of the request for a Federal extension to November 15,

2012,

Very truly yours,

1 of? 10/21/2012 7.01 PM



Gmail - Operation Respect, Inc NYS Reg No. 07-02-22 EIN 13-4078942  http://mail.googie.com/mail/w/0/7ui=2&ik=d06b 149f76&view=pi&...

Carolyn H. Specht

Carolyn H. Specht
50 Montrose Rd
Yonkers, NY 106710

Cell 917 930 4295
Tel 14 861 1649

) KMBT20020120811083537.pdf
— 63K

Charities Extensions <Charities.Extensions@ag.ny.gov> Tue, Aug 14, 2012 at 2:46 PM
To: Carolyn Specht <chesra@gmail.com=>

We have received your request for an extension of time to file an annual financial report. Please be
advised that extensions of time to file annual financial reports will not be granted to any organization that has failed to
file an annuat financial report for any year prior to that for which the extension is requested.

Please include the name of the organization and the Charities Bureau registration number in the
subject hne of all email requests for extensions of time to file. The registration numbers are posted
in our searchable registry at www.charitiesnys.com.

Charities Bureau

Registration Section

From: Carclyn Specht [mailto:chesra@gmail .com]

Sent: Saturday, August 11, 2012 8:56 AM

To: Charities Extensions

Subject: Operation Respect, Inc NYS Reg No. 07-02-22 EIN 13-4078942

fQuoted text hidden)

I AFD 10/21/2012 7:01 PM



Caro/ynﬂ S/aecltf, CPA, PLLC

August 11,2012

Office of the Attorney General
- New York State Department of Law
Charmes Bureau
120 Broadway :
New York, NY 10271

Re:  Taxpayer Operation Respect, Inc
- EIN: 13-4078942
State Registration No.: 07-02-22
Form: Char 500
Year End: : December 31, 2011
Gentlemen:

Ot behalf of our client, the above mentioned exempt organization, we re5peetfully request an
additional extension .of time to November 15, 2012 to file New York Forms CHARS00, Annuai
Flhng for Charitable Orgamzatxons

ThlS request is being made due to the fact that certain 1nformat10n necessary to complete an
acclrate tax retutn has not been received. Attached is a copy of the request for a Federal
extehsion to November 15, 2012

Very trL__lly yours,

el

Carolyn H. Specht

S50 MONTROSE ROAD +« YONKERS, NEW YORK 10710 +« TEL: (814) 261-1649 « FAX; (914) 961-6310



Form 8868 (Rav 1:2012) Page 2°
* If you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Bnd check this box. ..................... >

Note. Only complete Part 1l if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868,

are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complate only Part {on page 1).

i Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed).

Enter filer's Identifying number, see instructions

Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
Type or
ptint QPERATION RESPECT, INC X[13-4078942
Number, street, and room or suite number. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
File by the
gxtended CAROLYN H. SPECHT, CPA, PLLC
ue date for
fiing e © 150 MONTROSE RD. []
return. See

instructions. City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions,

YONKERS, NY 10710

:'Entér‘ tH:E"Refurri c{)dé for the return that this application is for {file a separate application for each return)............ R o
API_Pflcatlon S Return lecataon ‘ Return
araaid i o e Code ] Code -

Formgeo » -~ = 01

Form 980-BL . s 02 Form 1041-A 08
“Form 990-EZ ‘ 01 Form 4720 09
‘Form 990-PE ‘ 04 |Form 5227 10
‘Form 990-T {section 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Faorm 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part it if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

- The books are in care of LISA WALSH

Telephoné'No: ®.732 899 8866 FAX No.®»
* If the organization ddes not have an office or plece of business in the United States, chieck thisbax .. ... .o - D
- ® If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN). .. . If this is for the

whole group, check thisbox .. ™ |:| . I it is for part of the group, check this box™ D and attach a list with the names and EINs of all
membem thelexterrsmn'ls for s :

".“.114*! r=| rﬂquest an add|t|onal 3-month extension of time until 11/15 ;20 12,

b 5“'F<3r ca1ér1dar year. 2011 | or ofher tax year beginning ,20  _,andendng_ _ 20 .
i the tax year entered in line 5 is for less than 12 months, check reason: I::l Initial return D_Finél return
L D Change in accounting period

7 State ih detail why you need the extension,, _ ADDITIONAL TIME IS NEEDED IN QRDER TO PREPARE A

COMPLETE AND ACCURATE RETURN

8a If this application is for Form 930-BL, 990-PF, 920-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, tess any
nonrefundable credits. See IS UG OIS . .. . ... 0 i e e e e e 8al$

b If this application is for Form 990-PF, 920-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated tax n
8h

payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount paid previously

WATH PO BRBB. . . .ottt i e e e e e e S
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electromc Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. .. oo oo 8clS

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part Il only.

Under penaities. of perjury, | daclare that | have sxamined this form, including accompanying schedules and staterments, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is brue,

correct and cumpigie, and that am autharized to prepare this Tormn. -
Tite ™ ___OP.Q‘— Date * %[LZH p

FIFZ0502L 072811 Form 8868 (F{ev 1-2012)

Slgna\ure
BA-A uﬂ’f
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. 990 | OME No. 1545-0047
orm

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code

. {except black lung benefit trust or private foundation)
Oepartment of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service * The organization may have te use a copy of this return to satisfy stale reporfing requirements.
A For the 2011 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2011, and ending )

B Check if applicable: (o : D Employer Identification Number

QPERATION RESPECT, INC 13-4078942
: C/O CH SPECHT CPA 50 MONTROSE R.D . E Telephane aumber - L

, §Addrdss change

G Gross receipts S 486,910, i

Ap'pn‘ca'tion pén’&ing F Name and address of principal officer: H(a) Is this a group return for affiliates? Hyes Nn :
L= H(b) Are all affiliates induded? mr
: - SAME AS C ABOVE - If "No,' attach a list, {see instructions) Yes . Ne
| Taxexemptstatus  [X]501(e)(3) | |501(c) ( )+ (insertne) [ [44%ayDyor [ |527
J Website: »  WWW.OPERATIONRESPECT. QRG H(c) Group exemption number ™ 3974
K Fo organization: m Corporation nTmst I_l Assaciation I_I_Other"' | L Year of Farmation: 1999 | M State of legal domicile: NY

Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: _IT _CONDUCTS AND SUPPORTS EDUCATIONAL _
Y FROGRAMS AND RESEARCH TQ PRQMOTE UNDERSTANDING AND TOLERANCE AMOUNG SCHOOL AGE_ _ _ _
E CHILDREN, PRIMARILY VIA PUBLIC EDUCATION SCHOOL CURRICULA. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _______
% 2. Check this box » El_if the crganization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its nat assefs.
-,: .3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, ine 1a)......................o L, 3 14
"nt 4 Number of independent voting members of the govarning body (Part Vi, line 1by....................... 4 |- 13
£ | 5 . Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2011 Part V, line 2a) . ... ..o 50 3
%: | §FATOtE inber af volunteers {estimate if recessary) ... 6 |-t L 0
jf:. 1/ Tota Un_(’,e‘l_«'ég%;‘tf business revéhIUe'from Part VI column (C), line 12, .. ... Falr oo 0.
B jated 'business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 . .. ... .. .. ... .. ... . ... ... ... ..., 7b - 0.
) o Priar Year Current Year
m B C bLfti_ij%ﬂ%nd grants (Part VI Tine ThY. ..o o e 121,401, 124,900..
21" 9 PEggram service revenue (Part VIIL IINB 2@) ..o 239,581, 360,074..
; % 10 investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d). . ..........coooeeiiii .. 1,132. 1,936.
@ | 11 Ofher revenue (Part ViII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10¢c, and 11e)............... ‘ ‘
; 12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, calumn (A}, line 12) ... .. 362,124. 486,910,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3} .. ... ...,
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (&), line &) ... ............. ... ...
Y 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part 1X, column (4), lines 5-10}. . . .. 180,226, 184,369,
% 16a Professicnal fundraising fees (Part IX, column {A), line 11e}, ........................
&| b Tota fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25)» 25,936, I i)
d 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-17d, 11824} . ..........coo v, 185,506. 334,067,
18 Totat expenses. Add fines 13-17 {must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25). ... ........ 365,732, 518,436. -
- 18  Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ... ... .. .. . i i, -3,608. -31,526.-
L Beginning of Current Year End of Year y
¥31 20, Totalagsets.(Rart X, line 16). .. ..o iis i 411,350.) - = 381,381.
<81 2} ;- Fotal liabilitigs (Part X, line 26). . ... 18,596. - -~ 20,153,
31 | et-assets ol fund balances. Subtract fine 21 from line 20, ... ... ... i 392,754, 361,228,

. Under pen; It}esfa?:h/’e'i‘jﬂ?j.."i"déé'iare at | have xarnlnas:l lhia returp, including acce pahnying schedules anE shaieg\ems, and to the best of my knowledge and belisf, it is true, correct, and
'\forripleté.-ﬁe laration of preparer (other than officer) is based on ail'informatidn of which preparer has any krowledge.

Slgﬂ Signature of officer Date
‘Here } PETER YARROW PRESIDENT
Type or print name and tite.
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature ) Cate Check D if PTIN
Paid CAROLYN SPECHT CAROLYN SPECHT seltemployed  |P01305374
Preparer Firm's name » CARQLYN H, SPECHT ' CPA, PLLC
Use ONly |rirors aaaress > 50 MONTROSE RD. FimsEN > 13-4001740
YONKERS, NY 10710 phonero.  (914) 961-1649
May the RS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (seeinsfructions). . ... . .. oo .y r)_(-l Yes f_] No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. TEEAO1I3L 81811 ‘ Form 990 (2011)




Form 290 (2611) OQPERATION RESPECT, INC 13-4078942 Page 2

j Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

H 'Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O,
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?. . . . D Yes No
If "Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c}(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4847(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to
others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported. :

4a (Code: -) (Expenses $ 339,677, including grants of S } (Revenue § 360,074,

) (Revenue §

4d0the¥rpvrcrgm vices. (Describe in Schedule O.)

< (Edpenges: L &8s including grants of & ) {(Revenue $ ‘ )
‘Ae'Total program Lervice expenses » 339,677,
BAR . ol LA TEEADIO2L 07/05/11 Form 990 (2011)




11y« .OPERATION RESPECT, INC 13-4078942 Page 3

, Checklist of Required Schedules

1 Iss thedoFgTization described in section 501(c){3} or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?f 'Yes, ' complete
chedule

3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for pubfic office? If 'Yes, ' complete Scheduie C, Fart 1., .. .. . .. . . e
& Section 501(cX3) organizations Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election
in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part Il .. . . e
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501{c)(6) organization that raceives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19?1F 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Fart Iti .. ... .

6 Did the organization maintain any doner advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right
to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts?f Yes,' complete Schedule D,

FE T A

:.Digdithe rgam;ajion receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the
ment, hisfotic land areas or historic structures? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule D, Fart If. ... .......... .......... ..
.he\prgan'izgajt_ién maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets?r ‘Yes,'

pgoll: ,Sc_‘_fzé‘dule D Partill, ..

ARG E DUHTERLITE L/ el T i e e

9 Did the arganization report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X;
or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?!f 'Yes, ' complete
SohedUle D, Part IV

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,

permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Farf V... ... .. . .. . i

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, VII, VIIi, IX,
or X as applicable,

a Did the organization report an ameunt for land, buildings and eguipment in Part X, line 107 ‘Yes, ' compiete Schedule
O TR A

b Did the erganization report an amount for investments- other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in'Part X, line 1671 'Yes, ' complete Scheduie D, Part VIL. . .. .. . . . . .

¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments- program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or mere of its total
assets reporfed in Part X, line 167 if 'Yes, ' complete Scheduie D, Part VI!

ion report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reparted
&7 Yes,"complete Schedule D, Part IX. ... .

Ariizatién report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25%f "Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X. ...

iin's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a fooinote that addresses
's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7f "Yes, ' complete Schedule D, Part X, .. ..

oF
A&
[f T

S
the

Gnization

org

12a Did the or%anization cbtain separate, independent audited financial statemenis for the tax yeardf 'Yes, ' compiete
Schedule D, Parts X1, Xlf, and Xiii

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?f 'Yes, 'and
if the organization answered ‘No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, XlI, and X!l is optiona!

13 s the organization a school described in section 170(B}1)(AY (i) ?If 'Yes,' complete Schedule E. .., ... ...............

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fuhdraising,
business, Investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? if 'Yes, ' complete Schedule F, Parts [and IV, . .. .. . . . . . 0 e

15 Did the organization report on Part IX, columnéA), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
ar entity located cutside the United States? If Yes, ' complete Schedule F, Parts fand IV, . ... ... ... ... .. ..

16 Did the organization repert on Part IX, coiumn (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to
. individuals located outside the United States? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule F, Parts iland V. ........... ... ..., e
PRAF-Y L BRI

ji fibh report a total"of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part |X, -
b f§i€ and 11e? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see insfructions). . ......... ... ... oo,

lciithéo‘r'dan a,tifgn report more than $15,000 totat of fundraising event grass income and contributions on Part VIII,
P cgrid,8a? i 'Yes, ' complete Schedule G, Part Il

'}“ P R I L ; i iviti i ! !
19 0Oid ?he.or anization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vill, line Sa7f Yes,
complate Schedule G, Part Il ... L e

20 aDid the organization cperate one or more hospital facilities?/f 'Yes, "complete Schedule H................ ... ... ..

Yes [ No
X

2 | X
3 X
4| X
5 X
6 X
7 X
8 X
9 X

Ma| X

11b X
Me X
6

“11d X .
e X
11f] X

12al X

12b X
13 X
14al X

14b| X

15 X
16 X .
17 X
18 X_
19 X
20 X
20b

BAA TEEADIO3L 01723412

Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011) OPERATION RESPECT, INC 13-4078942 Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
21 Did the organizaticn report mare than $5,00C of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in the
United States on Part |X, column (A), line 17/f 'Yes, ' complete Schedule |, Parts fand il ... ... ... .. ... ... .. 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part
IX, column {(A), line 27 If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule |, Parts [ and 1 .. ... . . . . e e 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes' to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees?/f 'Yes,’ compiete | e
. Schedule J. e 23 X
thq ,'r‘g fjiza éh have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of mare than $100,000 as of L
ast day ot the ‘year, and that was issued after December 31, 20027/f *Yes, ' answer lines 24b through 24d and
feteisehedyle K. If No,'go o fine 25. ... 24a X
on invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?.............. ... 24b
on maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrew at any time during the year to defease
ANY LX- XM DOMAS . L 24c¢
d Did the organization act as an ‘on behalf of issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?. ... ... .. ... 24d
25a Section 501(cX3) and 501(cX4) organizationsDid the organization engage in an excess benefit fransaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule L, Part | ... . . . . . . . . i 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ%f 'Yes, ' compiete
Schedule L, Part [ 25h X
26 Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, director, rustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year?/7 'Yes, complete Schedule L, Part Ii. ... ... 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection comrmittee member, or to a2 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? /f Yes, ' complete Schedule L, Part lll .. . . .

28 Was the organization a part?/ to a business transaction with one of the following parties {see Schecdule L, Part IV
insfruetigns for appticable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

.ot

@i officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, ' complete Scheduie L, Part IV.............. '_; o

............................................................................................. 28b| X
1igntity. otwhich:a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an .
.- officer; director; trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV.............. .. e 28¢ X
29 Did the crganization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions?!f Yes, ' complete Schedule M. ....... .. .. 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified consérvation
condributions? Jf 'Yes,' complete Schedule M . . . 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?/f 'Yes, ' complete Schedule N, Part | ... . ... 31 X
" 32 Did tie or%anization sell, exchange, dispasg of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?f ‘Yes,' complete
Sehedule N, Part I 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the orQanization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Fart I ... . . . . . . e 33 X
34 Was ;the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity?!f 'Yes, ' complete Schedule R, Parts I, I, IV, and V, 3 X
fine 1........ .. e e e e e e e e e e
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 51202 . .. o ooy 35a X
b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlied entity within the meaning
of:seetion BI12(B)¢L3)7 I 'Yes,  complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2. .. . . 35b X
T o ‘ AN
ilb ) érganizations.Dld the or%anization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related o
F f.Yes, complefe Schedule R, Part V, line 2 .. ... 36 X
'37,'\ gn conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is
L. ez Ariership for federal income tax purposes?if ‘Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VI, ... ......... ... ... 37 X
38 Diiﬁl'fiﬂe or anization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedute O for Part VI, lines 11 and 197
Note. All F 38| X

orm 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... . e

BAA

TEEAQI0AL D7/05/M1

Form 990 (201 1)



Form 990 (2011) OPERATION RESPECT, INC 13-4078942 Page 5
! fl Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part M. s m

n comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
ngs to prize winners?

Jie

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required toe-file. (see instructions)
3aDid the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during theyear? .. ...................

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the orgamzatlon have an interest in, or a signature or other authorltg over, a
financial account in a foreign courtry {(such as a bank account, securities account or other financtal account)?. ... ... .. 4a X

b If "Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country: »
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?. .......... ... ... .. Sa X
b Did any taxabte party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . ........ .. 5h X
c If 'Yes,' to ling 5 or Bb, did the organization fite Form 8886-T7 ... ... . ... i 5¢

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization :
‘ solrmt an_y contrlbuhons that were not tax deductible? . ... ... 0 .| 6a X

a’tion receive afayment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goeds and
ser\nces prowded o the payor ..................................................................................

¢ Did the organlzatlon sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file

B BB . e 7¢ X
dIf "Yes,' Indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . ! 7d|
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?. .. ... ... 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .. ... ... ... 7t X
g If the organlzatmn received a contribytion of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899

BS TBOUIT B Y. . e 79

h ll:f the ?a%amzatmn received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or cther vehicles, did the organization file a 7h
oI T8 e P

8 Sponsoring orgamzat:ons maintaining donor advised funds and section 503(a)(3) supporting organization®id the
supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business
heldings at any time during the Year?. .. ... 8

9 S onSOring ~organlzat|ons maintaining donor adwsud funds.

9
9b
rganlzatlons Enter:
capltal contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 ..................... 10a
10k
11 Section 501((:)(1 2) organlzatlons.Enter.
a Gross income from members or shareholders. . ... ... .. .. 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.). . ... ... ... ... 11b
12a Section 4947(a)1) nenexempt charitable trusts.|s the crganization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412 .......... ... 12a
b If 'Yes,’ enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. ..., .. | ‘|2b|
13 Section 501(cX29) qualified nonprofit health insurance Issuers,
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanonestate? . ................. ... ... .. 13a
Note, See the instructions for additional information the organization must repert on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in
which the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans. . ............. ... .00 0 13b
c Enter the amount of reserves onhand. . ... . 13¢c
14a qu the, organlzatnon receive any payments for indoor tanning services durmg the tax year7 e '1‘4;4a X
1 14b

TEEAQIOSL ©7/05/11 " Forrh 890 (2011}



_ !OPERATION RESPECT, INC ' 13-4078942 Page 6

Gover ance Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for

‘a''No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question In this Part VI
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing bedy at the end of the tax year. . 1a
If there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the geverning body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Scheduie O,

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent ... .. 1h

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship ¢r a business relatmnshlp with any other
officer, dtrector frustee or key employee7

X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct suparvision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to 2 management company or other persen? ........... ....... .. 3 X

4 Dld the organnzahon make any significant changes to its governing documents

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to {(or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or other persons other than the governing body?

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the followmg

9 s there any officer, director or trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vil, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? /f Yes ' provide the names and addresses in Schedie O, ... ..oorre 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No

b i 'Yes,' did the orgamzatlon hava written |30|ICIBS and procedures govermng the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
nperatmns are consnstem W|th the orgarization's exempl nurposes?

¢ 3T zaf?on regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy®f 'Yes, ' describe in
Schedule Crhow this is done. . .. .. SEE .SC EDULE Q

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons inglude a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contermporaneous substantiation of the deliberaticn and decision?

a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official .......... . . i i s
b Cther officers of key employess of the organization. .. ... .. ... . . .
If 'Yes' to line 15a ar 15b, describe the process in Schedule O, (See instructions.)

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a

f 'Yes,''did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
parhmpatlon in joint venture arrangements under applicable federai tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?

Sectlon C Disclosure
|thrwh1ch a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filec

.
g ] 'res an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable}, 990, and 990 T (501(c)(3)s onty) ava|lable for public
inspection: ind }:ate how you make these available, Check aII that apply.

Own:websile... D Another's website Upon reguest

f- Describe,In'Sehedile. 0.
the publicydurirg ihe tax year. SEE SCHEDULE 0
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the erganization:

BAA TEEAD1D8L 01/23/12 Form 920 (2011}



Form 990 (2011) OPERATION RESPECT, INC 13-4078942 Page 7

|FEFEIM Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule © contains a response to any question in this Part V1L ..o 0o |_|
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

® List all of the organization'scurrent officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations}, regardiess of amount of
compensation, Enter -0-"in columns (D}, (E), and (F} If no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization'scurrent key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.’

* |ist the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who
received reportable compensation (Box b of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1093-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any

related organizations: ¢ ‘ L
‘ list'all; 0f the organization'sformer officers, key employees, and hignest compensated empioyees who received more thari $100,000 of

a5 wdlfistia
St ke
reportablercompgnsation from the organization and any related organizations.

e

Hzofitt ¢|:ganization‘sformer directors or trusteesthat received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
an. $10,000 of reportable compensation from the arganization and any related organizations.

LISt.pei‘S'OFl\- ,r'l he .'féﬂg\.'\'rin order: individual trustees or directors; instituticnal trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

|_| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current cfficer, diractor, or trusiee.

(<)
Positi
. (B) {do not check r’?1_solrfr<;1an one box, ) (E) (F)
MName and title Average unless person is both an officer Reporiable Reporiable Estimated
hours and a director/trustee) compensaton frem compensation frem amount of other
per week the crganization related organizations compensation
(describe | ¢ 5| ¥ g x|lexn|m {W-211099-MISC) (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
hoursfor | o & | 2| 123 | 3 = g srganization
related | T2 F| Ble | 53| 3 and related
organiza- [ = A 0= I - B organizations
tions in % 215 9| § a
Schedule 5|2 2 _g
Q) @ g 2 3
"% £
a
35 | X X 0. 0. . 0.
10 X X 0.} 0. 0.
3 X 0. 0 0
3 X 0. C. 0
4 X X 0 Y 0
3 X 0. 0 0
3 X 0. 0 0
2 X 0. 0 0
2 X 0. 0 0
2 X 0. 0 0
3 X 0. 0 G 0
3 X 0. 0 0
3 X 0. 0. 0
DIRECTOR 3 X 16,066, Q. 0.

BAA TEEADIO7L O7/06/11 Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011 OPERATION RESPECT, INC 13-4078%942 Page 8
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (con?)

©
Position
(B) {de not check more than one (7)) (E} F
Name and title Average| box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
heurs | officer and a directorftrustes) | compensation from compensation from amount of other
per the crgDanization related or%anizaﬁons - compensation
week 12 51 T g ez F (W-2/1099.MISC) (W.211059.MISC) - . . from the
(describ) o 8 & | 2 & |25 8 ; . organization
e eal Elae|elg g 3 and related
h?urs % g §' % E 2 R organizations
or -1 =
related| 5| 2 2 é
organi-{ & 3 ) i1
zalions| & & 7
in g g
Sch O) g
3 X 0. 0 0
BB
@y _ _ __ _ ______________
ThSubtotal .. ....................... I > 16,066, 0. .
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A .. .................... > 0. 0. 0.
dTotalfadd fines Thand 1€). .. .. ..t » 0. 0. 0.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation

frem the organization * 0

n list anyformer officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee

3 Didthe organizatio
i ' ‘complete Schedufe J for such individual . ... ... .. e L

dualdisted on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and cther compensation from
Janizatioh and related organizations greater than $150,0007/F 'Yes' complete Schedule J for

aéfson listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
esrendered to the organization? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule J for such person, ... .. ... v,

. feriser
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compegnsation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
(B) ©
Description of services Compensation

(A)
Name and business address

2 Total mumber of independent confractors (including but not limited o those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 ir compensation from the organization® 0

FEEAOQI08, C7/06/11

Férm 990 (2011)




CONTRIBUTIONS, GIFTS, GRANTS
AND OTHER SIMILAR AMOUNTS

OPERATION RESPECT, INC

13-4078942

Page 9

1a Federated campaigns
b Membership dues. . ..
¢ Fundraising events, .,
d Related organizations
e Government grants (contribu

f Al other contributions, gifts,

i :Statement of Revenue

......... Ta

......... Th

......... Tc
......... 1d
tions). . ... Te

granis, and

similar amaunts not included above. . 1f 124,900.

g Noncash contributions inciuded in Ins la-lf: S

h Total. Add lines 1a-1t.

CE-REVENUE

PROGRAM 'géhw

ey

Business Code

Total revenue

124,900,

360,074,

(B)
Related or
exempt
function
revenilea

360,074.

{©)
Unrelated
business
revenue

(D)
Revenue
excluded from tax’
under sections
512, 513, or 514

S
|

2a_EDU TRNG & PRSNTIONS 900099

g Total Add ||nes 2a-2f,

360,074,

OTHER REVENUE;

3 Investmerjt income (in
other similar amounts)

cluding dividends, interest and

1,936,

1,935,

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds. ™

5 Royalties............

6a Grossrents..........
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss). . . .
d Net rental. income or (|

7a Gross amount from sales of
assets other than inventory.

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expense& ‘‘‘‘‘‘

{i) Real (i} Personal

) U -
(i) Securities (iiy Other

See Part 1V, line 18 .,
b Less: direct expenses
c Net income or (loss) fr

9a Gross income from gaming activities.

See Part IV, line 19..
b Less: direct expenses
¢ Net income or {loss) fr

10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns

and allowances. .. ..
b Less: cost of goods so

contﬂbutlans reported on line 1¢).

om fundraising events .. ....... »

om gaming activities. ... ....... >

Id............ b

¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory. .. ... ... >

Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code

o

486, 910,

360,074.

1,936

TEEADIOIL  07/06/11

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) QPERATION RESPECT, INC 13-4078942 Page 10
Statement of Functional Expenses
Sectron 50H1c)(3) and 501(c)4) organizations must complete alf columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part 1. ... ... .. ... [—[
) . (A) B (D}
Do not include amounts reported on lines Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
60, 7b, 8b, 8b, and 10b of Part Vili. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments
and organizations in the United States. See
Part IV, line 21, ... ... ...
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line 22.. ... ..
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
_ organizations, and individuals outside the

O United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16, .,

4! Beneflts ‘paid toror. for members. . ..

5 CQmpensa on-of cuirrent officers, dxrectors,

S trystees; ‘eyiemployees. ... ... ..., 0. 0. 0. 0.

8 Com engation:nof included above, to
o dlchquallfléd persons (as defined under

sectlon ‘4058(fH{13) and persons described

in section 4958(c)(3MBY. ... ..., 16,066, 16,066. 0. 0.
Other salaries and wages .. ................ 132,132. 95,929, 20, 985, 15,218.
Fension plan accruals and contributions

(include section 401(k) and section 403(b)

employer centributions) . ............... . ...

9 Other employee benefits .. .............. ... 21,580, 16,308. 3,056. 2,216,
10 Payrolltaxes ..., 14,591, 11,027. 2,066. 1,498,
11 Fees for services (hon-employees);

aManagement .. ......... ... .
96,191, 96,191,
31,911. 4,500, 25,220. 1,751.
9,529, B,496. 515, 518.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials .. ........... .. ... .. ... .. ...
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings. .. ..
20 interest. ... ... ... ..
21 Payments to affiliates, . ......... ... ... ..
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization. . . .. 2,002, 2,002,
23 INSUMBNCE ..ot e
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not

25
26

covered above (List misceilaneous expenses
in line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (A} amount, list line 24e
expenses on, Schedule Q). .................

a‘EbU PRESENT WORK

128,120,

128,120,

Total functloual expensas Add lines 1 through 2de . . . ..

Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reported in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation,

Check here » |:| if following
SOP 98-2(ASC958-720). . ... ..o

29,158. 29,159.
17,740. 16,430. 1,310.
9,801. 6,071. 3,730,
959. 630. 253, 76.
518,436, 339,677, 152,823, 25,936,

BAA

TEEADII0L  01/26/12

Form 990 {2011)



Form 990 2011y OPERATION RESPECT, INC 13-4078942 Fage 11
‘P Balance Sheet
) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash — noneinterest-bearing. ... .. ... 1

. 2;...S,§vlpgs and;femporary cash investments ... ... L 316,818.| 2 264, 868.

i3 : ?l‘ and grants receivable, net. ... ... ... '10,250.] 3 - 12,500

v %,» i Slvable, met e 4

£k,

gRLVaDIE
nid highes

-,':ompensated employees. Complete Part |l of Schedule L...... .. ..

persons described in section 4358(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 5071(¢)(9) voluntary employees” beneficiary

rom current and former officers, diractors, trustees, key employees, [°

Rg'ce'i\iébJ'es' from other disqualified gersons (as defined under secticn 4958(R (1)), {

A organizations (see instructions). .......... .. 6

g 7 Notes and loans receivable, net. ... ... . . . 7

$ 8 Inventories for $ale OruUSE . .. ... . 8

s | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges. ... .. ... 9

10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.
Complete Part VI of Schedule D...................| 10a 37,448, ki e
Less: accumulated depreciation . .................. 10b 34,160 1,432.]10¢ 3,288
Investments — publicly traded secwities. ....... ... ... 11
Investments — other securities. See Part IV, line 11. ... ... ... ... ....... 12
investments — program-related. See Part IV, line 11,............... .......... 13
Intangible assets. . ... .o 14 e
5. OtheriassetslSee Part IV, ling 11, L3 R )

Total;as<ets, Aidd lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 343 . ........ .. ... . . 411,350.[16 | . -381,381.
15/ payable and accrued eXPENSeS. . ... .. ... ... 18,596.[17 20,153,

b 2 S
L BIRLE .
L 20 “Taxexermpt Bond NabHties. ... ... ovvees oo e
g 21 Escrow orf custodial account liability, Complete Part IV of Schedule .. .. ... ...
I | 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key empioyees,
% highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons, Complete Part ||
T of Schedule L.
;'.; 23 Secured morigages and notes payable to unrelated third parties. ...............
$| 24 Unsecured notes and ioans payable to unrelated third parties. ... ... ... AR

25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to rslated third parties,

and other liabilities nat included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D. 25

26 Total liahilities.Add lines 17 through 25. ... ... ... ... ... ..., 26
N Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here® Iif and complete lines |5
f 27 through 29 and lines 33 and 34. S e T N
é 27 Unrestricted net assets. . ... .. ... . 308,104.| 27 289,867 .
i B4,650.| 28 71,361.
ol
R.
F
0
0
D ’ L .
B3
]ﬁ- 32 ‘Ketainéd earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds. , ... ... ...
c | 33 Total net assets or fundbalances. ... ............... ... 392,754.] 33 361,228.
§ 34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances .. ... ... ... . . i i 411,350.| 34 381, 381.

TEEAO11IL 07/06/11

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990201y :OPERATIQN RESPECT, INC 13-4078942 .. . Pagei2
iciliation of Net Assets R

A I:Fevene:(im 15t equal Part VIII, column (A), line 1) 1 486,910..
2 Total eXpenses (must equal Part 1X, column (A), INE 25) . . ... oot 2 518, 436.
3 Revenue less expenses, Subtract line 2from line 1., ... oo 3 -31,526.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year {must equal Part X, line 33, column (&), ... ..o, 4 392,754,
5 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (expiain in Schedule O). .. ... ... .. .. ... ... ... .. ... 5 0.
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COIMN (B)) e e e ] 361,228,

il Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a respense to any guestion in this Part XII

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 390: |:|Cash Accrual DOther

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked ‘Other,' explain
in Schedule O,

Za Were the organization's financial statements cormpiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

v Lar tion's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?, .. ....... ... ... 0L e

’

g;r 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
ition of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

ga 6‘m:changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
dIf Yestto ling 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were issued on a
separaie basis, consclidated basis, or both;

Separate basis DConsoIidated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single

Audit Act and OMB CircUIar A- 1337, L. e e e e e 3a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did net underge the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. .. ... .. ... ... ... . ... 3b
BAA Form 990 (2011)
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| omB M. 15450047

P ot e Y Y Public Charity Status and Public Support 2011

Complete if the organization is a section 501?1: 3) organization or a section
ta

947(a)X1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service * Attach to Form 920 or Form 920-EZ»> See separate instructions. e
Hame of the organization Employer identification numbaer
OPERATION RESPECT, INC 13-4078942

ERrClm Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is; (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

A church, convention of churches or association of churches described insection 170(b)}1XAXi)-

A school described in section 170(b)1XAXii). (Attach Schedule E.)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described insection 170(b)1XAXiii).

.| A medical resgarch organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described irsection 170X 1XAXiii) Enter the hospital's

.hamegcity, and state: _ . _ _ .

D An.organization operated for the benefit of a college or university cwned or operated by a governmiental unit described isection

= 170X 1XAXiv). (Complete Part I1.)

6 A ‘f‘é‘;qél'ja‘l,fstq’ge, or local government or governmental unit described insection 170k )1 )AXV).

7 [X| Anltrganization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described

in section T70{(b)1XAXvi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described insection 170(bX1XAXvi). (Complete Part I1.) )

|:| An organization thai normally receives: &1) more than 33-1/3% of its su?port from contributions, membershio fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functicns— subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income {less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)2). (Complete FPart lI1.)

10 HAn organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. Seesection 509(a)4).

"N An arganization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(¢a)(1) or section 509(a}(2). Sesection 509(a)3). Check the box that
describes the type of supperting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a |:|Type ! b DType Il C D Type lil — Functionally integrated d D Type tll — Other
e I:l By checkin% this box, | certify that the organization is not controlted directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
0

o

o oo

ofher than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a}(2).
f If the organization received a written determination fram the IRS that is a Type |, Type Il or Type |l supporting organization, D

L ERBCK IS DO . L e e
PR AP I F T . . . . . . L . s
' Sinde ‘Atigust'17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following perscns?

Y Yes | No
N , 11g()
% i . . ) "
EE (1)) ar y;ﬁ-lmember of a person described in (i) above?. . ... e 1tgii) |
" (i)~ A 35% cantrolled entity of a person described in () or (i) above? ... ... i 11g(ili)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization{s).
(i) Name of supported (liy EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the {w) Did you notity (vi) Is the {wii} Amount of support
organization (described on lines 1.9 organization in | the organization in| organization in
above or IRC section column {f) listed in coliumn {) of column (i)
(see instructions) your governing your support? organized in the
document? us.?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(B)
(<)
: : . ‘ s
BAA For Papetwotk Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 980-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 OPERATION RESPECT, INC 13-4078942 Page 2
(Al Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1}A)(vi)
(Camplete anly if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part ! or if the arganization failed to qualify under Part Il if the
organtzatlon_ fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 111}
Section A. Public Support
gg;:gia';g!f:{,(ﬂ’ Fi;sff‘}'e?“ {a) 2007 {b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 . (f).Total
1. Gitts, gfah!;'s',.céntri'bulidns, and :
2.3 membership fees received. (Do not
iniclade’any ‘tnisial granis."). 435,736. 173,005, 134,499, 121,401. 124, 500. 989,541,

2 . Tay Teyenues levigd for the
TN organization's Benefit and
either paid to-or expended :
onHs behaif. .............. ... 0.

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
goverrnmental unit to the
organization without charge. . .. 0.

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3, .. 8989, 541.

5 The partion of total
confributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unif or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on ling 11, column {f). ..

204,271,

6 Public support, Subtract line 3
fromlined. ..................

Section.B. Total Support
&‘a?éhﬁit ’V'é‘a}ri‘(br'f'isé ";:year
heginnlhgdr)» - i
g ;

L e
J -'é‘;’G' e ofp interest,

- erids, ments received
on seclrities loans, rents,
royalties and income fram
similarsources...............

9 Net income from unrelated
husiness activities, whether or
not the business is reguiarly
carried On. ... . ) _ Q.

Other income. De not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in

785,270,

ARy

@201 | @O Total
124, 500, 989, 541.

(a) 2007
435, 736.

{b) 2008
173,005.

{c) 2009
134,499,

(d) 2010
121, 401,

5,489, 8,532. 5,360, 1,310, 1,936. 22,627,

10

Part V) . 0.
11 Total support. Add lines 7
through 10..... ... U 1,012,168.
12 Gross receipts from ralated activities, etc (see INSTUCHIONS), ... ... i i 1241 1,284,893,
_‘13 First five years. |f the Form 390 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (cj'{3) '

iation ichack this box andstop here . .. . .. . e i

,bmp’i.if?tion of Public Support Percentage
pport;percentage for 2011 (ling 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column {f))

T

77.58%

78.66 %
13, and the line 14 is 33-1/3% or mare, check this box
~[X]

]
O

p'e\' pércentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 ..o

1%a TISVuf%uppori.‘l:est- 2011. If the organization did not check the box on fine
and stop here: The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization, ...

b 33-1/3% support test— 2010 If the organization did not check a bex on line 13 or 163, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The crganization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. ..o L

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test— 2011, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box ancstop here. Explain in Part [V how
the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, The erganization qualifies as a publicly supparted organization.........

h 10%-facts-and-circumstances test— 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16, or 173, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box andstop hera. Explain in Part IV how the .
organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, The organization qualifies as a publicty supported organization H

" 18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check 2 bax on line 13, 163, 16b, 172, or 17b, check this box and see instructions .. -
Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-E2Z) 2011

BAA
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Schedule A'(Form. a9e,or 890.E7) 2011 OPERATION RESPECT, INC 13-40783%42 . Page 3
P chedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) '

(Ccmplet only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 4. If the arganization fails
Y to,quahfy under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Sectlon A Plibllc;Support

Calendar year‘(nr fiseal yf heglnntng 1) 4 (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e)2C11 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contnbutlons
and membership fees
received. (Do not include
any ‘unusual grants.) .........
2 Gross receipts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related o the organization's
tax-exempt purpose...........
3 Gross receipts from agtivities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513.. |.
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid ta or expended on
itsbehalf. .. ..................
5 The value of services or
fabjlmes jurnished;by a ol .
y H;~t0 the ‘ . A MRS
out charge. . ) ) -

b Amounts lncluded on lines 2
and 3 received from cther than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear...................

cAddlines 7aand 7b. ... ... ...

8 Public support (Subiract line
7¢ from line 6.

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in)» (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 {e) 2011 (N Total

9 Amounts fromline & ..........

10a Gross incemne from interest,
dividends, pafments received
on securities loans, rents,
roya1t1es and income from
ik

‘ cofile it ,uhralated business
actwltles not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business 18

reqularly carrieden. .. .......... ..
12 Other income, Do not include

gain or loss from the sale of
gapltla\i/?ssets {Explain in

13 Total support. (Add ins 9, 10¢, 11, and 12)
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the erganization's first, second, third, fourth, er fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3}

organization, check this box andstop here . " ... o e - m
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2011 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (). .o 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part Bl bne 15, ... .. ... 0000 e oo i 16 % .
Section D. Computation of investment Income Percentage
17 investment income percentage for2011 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f). . ...t 17
ome percentage from2010 Schedule A, Part B, e 17 e 18

ofbtésts— 2011, If the organization did not ¢check the bax on line 14, and line 13 is more than 33- 1/3% and iine 17
11'33-1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organizaticn qualmes as a publicly supported organlzatlon ...... e

5
%

Grt'tests— 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 192, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and

m“ p than 33- 1!3% check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organlzatlon ..... > H

|

-BAA TEEAD403L ©5/25/11 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



chedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011 OPERATION RESPECT, INC 13-4078942 Page 4

Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10;
Part 1}, line 17a or 17b; and Part lIl, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions).

BAA Schedule A Form 990 or 990-E7) 2011
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Schedule B ’ OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990, 990-EZ,
2011

or 930-PF) Schedule of Contributors
Name of the organization Emplayst identification number

Department of the Treasury * Attach to Form 980, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF
OPERATION.RESPECT, INC 13-4078%42

Internal Revenue Service
Organization:type(chick one):
Filers of: -

Form 550 o199

Section:

fSO](c)(_i) (enter number) organization

: 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trustnot treated as a private foundation
[ _|927 pelitical organization

Form 990-PF [ ]501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
| [4947(a){(1) nonexempt charitabte trust treated as a private foundation
| |301(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Ruleor a Special Rule
Note. Only a section 501{c){7}, (&), or {10} organizaticn can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General R:ule

.DFOF an organization filing Form 890, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property) from any one
contributor. (Complete Parts | and I1.)

fd 'E3f organization filing Form 990 or 980-EZ that met the 33-1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
5q: 170 (13 (A) (vi}, and received from any one contributar, during the year, a contribution of the greater ofl} $5,000 or
%, ofthesamount on (i) Form 990, Part VI, line 1h or (i) Form 930.E2, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il.

sel tion.‘5d-.]'_"({_:)(7), {8), or {10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
total Gontriputions-of-more than $1,000 for useexclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educationat purposes, or
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Compiefe Parts I, II, and (1.

DFor a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organizaticn filing Ferm 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the SEBI’,
contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc, purpeses, but these contributions did not total to more than $1,000.
If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for arexciusively religious, charitable, efc,
purpose. Do net complete any of the parts unless theGeneral Rule applies 1o this organization because it received nonexclusively

religious, charitable, etc, contributions of $5,000 or more during the year. ... .........coviiiviiininnreonn, -3

Caution: An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or
§90-PF) but itmust answer ‘No' on Part 1V, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line M of its Form 990-EZ or on Part |, line 2, of its
Form 990-FF, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or $90-PF) (2011)
990EZ, or 990-PF.

TEEAG7HIL 011612




R AT IE

Sehedule

B, {Form.990,°990-E7, or 990-PF) (2011)

Page

1 of .2 ofPart1

Name of, omanlzaﬁon e

Employer [dentification number

13-4078942

OPERATION RESPECT INC

Contrlbutors {see instructions). Use duplicate coptes of Part | if additional space is nesded.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total
contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

1 | STATE FARM COMPANTES _ _ _ _ __ ___ .. ________ Person
Payroll .
ONE STATE FARM PLAZA & 25,000.| Noncash ||
{Complete Part Il if there
BLOOMINGTON, IL 61710 __ __ _ ] is a noncash contribution.)
(@ (b) (c) ()
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution

contributions

dr
Lrames it

~|IRVING' HARRIS FOUNDATION

3!
4y !

Person
PayroEI

(Complete Part 1| if there -
is & noncash contribution.)

{a) (b (©) )
‘Number| . Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
3 [{POLIS SCHUTZ FAMILY FNDTN __ _ _______________ Person
Payroll .
14950 MURPHY CANYON RD _ _ _ _ _ _ _____________ & _____ 15,000.| Noncash | |
(Complete Part Il if there
|SAN DIEGO, CA 92123 _ _ _ _ __ is a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) ()
Number Name,uadgress, and ZIP + 4 Total

contributions

Type of contribution

| MARIE; NB._ ALEX BERENSTEIN _ ____________ ____ Person . ‘
Payroll | | f
o 25 YORK_ AV_E_ _A_P_T _Z_Z_E ___________________________ 1 _OLQ_U_O_ Noncash .
o (Complete Part il if there
it T NEWs-XORKS v NY 10128-4500 _ _ is a noncash contridution.)
(a) (b) () ()
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
5 |ORANGE CTY CMTY FNDN __ _ ____ _____ __________ Person
Payroll | |
|30 CORPORATE PARK STE 410 _ __ ______________|$______5,000.| Noncash | |
(Complete Part Il if there
_IBYI_NE , CA 92606 is & noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (©) ()
Number Name, address, and ZIP +4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
6. AL 'J%ND@* & MJ BERENSTEIN ___ ______________| Pérson .
Payroll .
,NTRAL PARK WEST 1606 5 10,000.| Noncash | |

(Complete Part 11 if there
is a nencash contribution.)

BAA

TEEAD702L 08/30M11

Schedule B (Form 9390, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (20171)



RRE

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 530-PF) (2011} Page 2 of 2 of Part 1
Name of organization Employer Identification number
OPERATIQN RESPECT, INC 13-4078942
(a) (b} (c) )
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
7 TEMPLE SINAI Person
Payroll .
Noncash .
{Complete Part Ii if there
':_:,:.‘. is & ‘honcash, contribution.)
@ | @
Number ' otal Type of contribution
RO . contributions
8 [WESTED _ _ _ _ _ o _____ Person
Payroll .
14665 LAMPSON AVE  _  __ _ _ __ ________________f5______5.000.] Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Hl if there
| LOS ANGELES, CA 90720 _ __ _ ____ is a noncash contribution.)
(@) () () (d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution

contributions

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there
isa noncash cnntrlbutmn )

(3) (©) (d)
Number Naime, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
T DL contributions-- - -
N Person
Payroll
_________________________________________________ Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there
______________________________________ is & noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) {d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution

contributions

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Somplete Part Ilif there
isa noncash ganiributicn.)

Numiber]

Total
contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

{Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

BAA

TEEAG7DZL 08:30M1

Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)



Schedule B (Form 990, 950-E2, or 8950-PF) (2011) Page 1 to 1 ofPartll

Name of organization Employer Identification number
OPERATION RESPECT, INC 13-4078942
[#5 Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
(a) - (b) . (©) )
No. from_ ) Description of noncash property given FMV (or estlmate; Date received
Part | o : . (see instructions)! ~ - 7 .
A
pp BT
é‘;i‘”l.’:*“:’ ; 3
R - s
(2) L (b) (c) (d)
No. from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estlmateg Date received
Part | (see instructions
$
) {b) , (<) (d)
Description of noncash property given FMV (or estlmateg Date received
(see instructions)
$
(a) (b) . (c) (d)
No. from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate Date received
Part! (see instructions
$
{a) L (b) ) (<) (d)
No. from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estlmate; Date received
Part! ' (see instructions
& %
(b) (e ()
Description of noncash properiy given FMV (or estlmate} Date received
(see instructions
5

BAA Schedule B (Form 920, 990-EZ, or 920-PF) (201 1)

TEEAO703L 08/30/17




Schedule,B (Form’'990;-990-E7, or 990-PF) (2011)

Page 1 fo 7 1 of Partill

Employerjdentification number

Natne of urq'aruzatlun AR
OPERATION: RESPECT, INC 13-4078942
H il Exclusively religious, charitable, etc, individual contributions to section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10)
w. o " jorganizations that total more than $1,000 for the year. Complete cols (a) through (e) and the following line entry.
For organizations completing Part |ll, enter total ofexclusively religious, charitable, etc,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once, See instructions.). ... ......... >3 N/A
Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additicnal space is needed.
(a) b) ) (d)
Ng-aféolm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
N/A
(e)

Transter of gift

Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4

Relationship of transferor to transferee

(d)

L

J 3 (b) (c)
Mo { /OIS pyrpose of gitt Use of gift Description of how gift is held

R NI A A . - ]
()
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) (k) (c} [C}
Ng- friﬂm Purpose of gift Use of gift - Deseription of how gift is held
a .
(e)

Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

Relationship of transferor to transferee

@ (k) (c) (d)
No. from Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e
Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

Relationship of transferor to transferee

TEEAQ7O4L  08/3G/11

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)



| CMB Ne, 1545-0047

(S;(gmliglgﬂ-r%s%{z) Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities

For QOrganizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527

Separiment of e Treasury * Complete if the organization is described below.
Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ> See separate instructions. IS Re
If the organization answered 'Yes, to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 930-EZ, Part V, line 46 {Political Campaign Activities), then

* Section 501(¢)(3) organizations: Complete Parts 1-A and B. Do not complete Part |.C.

* Section 501(c) {other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Cemplete Parts I-A and C below. Co not complete Part |-B,

® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
It the organization answered 'Yes,' to Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 930-EZ, Par VI, |ine 47 {Lohbying Activities), then

® Section 501(c)(3) crganizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part I1-A. Do not complete Part 1I-B.

. gecttlon i 501 (c)(3) organlzatlons that have NOT fited Form 5768 (elsction under section 501(h)): Complete Part |[-B. Do not complete
ar

P goor e

If the organlzatlon answered 'Yes," to Form 990 Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, I|ne 35a (Proxy Tax), then
. Sectmnu 503.(¢) (4);: (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part I,

Name aof crganizatnon g Employet identification number

OPERAT ON . RESPECT INC 13-4078942
{{AR Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.
1 PrOVIde a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part (V.

2 Political expenditures .. ... ... >3
3 VOl Ol N OU S o e e e e
§ Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

Sy b

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the arganization under section 4955 ... .. .. ........ ... .. ..., >3 0.
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955, ... ....... . ... .. >3 ] 0.
2 ifthe organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? . ... ... ... ... ... . . . . HYes HNO

Yes No

2 Enier, the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527 exempt

i functlpn activities. | .......... ... D e : $ e

1 'addresses and employer identification number (EIN}.of all section 527 political arganizations to which the filing.
‘organization e payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds. Alsc enter the
amount of political contributions received that were prornptly and directly defivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate
segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV,

(a) Name (b} Address (e)EIN {d) Amount paid frem filing {e) Amount of political
ori;anization's funds, contributions received and
f none, enter-0-, promptly and directly
delivered to a separaie
pelitical organization,
If none, enter -0-.

L4 T e e

@ ettt

" (3) : o e e e e e e e e e e e e oy v

BAA For Papérwork Reductlon Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Fdrm 990 or §90.EZ) 2011

TEEA3201L 08411



Schedule € (Form 990 or 890-E2)2011 OPERATION RESPECT, INC 13-4078942 Page 2
IR aiEREE Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)3) and filed Form 5768 (election under
section 501(h)).
A Check =» D it the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part iV each affiliated group member's nams,
address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures). o
"B Check  m» |—| if the filing arganization ¢checked box A and 'limited centrol’ provisions apply.

P Limits on Lobbying Expenditures (a) Filing "y Afiliated
ey (The term 'expenditures’ means amounts paid or incurred.) organization’s lotals group totals
_'_'1.'5:';Tota'l]ipbt_>ym‘I -Expenditures to influence public apinion {(grass roots lobbying) . ............
ih Totat.zlglgpy_;‘m ‘expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying) .......... ...,
c Totat IoBbying expenditures (add lines 18 and 1b). .. ... ree o, 0. 0..
d Other exempt purpose expenditUres, . . .. .ot e 5183,436.
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines Tcand 1dy . ..... ... . ..o, 0. 518,436.
f Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in
both columns.

If the amount on line 1e, column {a) or (b) is

The lobbying nontaxable amount is

Not sver $500,000

20% of the amount on line le,

Over $500,600 but not over $1,000,000

$100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000,

Qver $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000

$175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.

Qver $3,500.000-but not over $17,000,000

$225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.

Qver $17,000,006 "~

$1,000,C00.

¢ Grassroots nontaxable amount {enter 25% of line 1), ................ ........ ... P
h Subtract line 1g from line 1a, If zerc orless, enter -0- ... .................. ...,
' Subtiackline, 1o

from line le. If zero or less, enfer -0~ . .. ... . 0

f ,thgéfe;is*.am a

oy
Vi seg 911

O IS MBI L L it e

Tx:frunt other than zeto on gither line 1h or line 13, did the organization file Form 4720 reporting

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
1+ (Some organizations that made a section 501¢h) election do not have to complete all of the five
‘ columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through Zf.?

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal
year baginning in) (2) 2008 (k) 2009 {c) 2010 {d)2011 () Total
2a Lobbying non-taxable : - ! e e }
amount. .. ... ....... B6 8, 947. 73,146, 102,765, 341,843.
b Lobbying ceiling
amount (150% of line 8
2a, column (e))....... 1o 512,765.
¢ Total lobbying
expenditures......... 3,629. 3,629,
. dGrassroots nontaxable : ‘
-.' an’i“dqﬁ Friva bRl 21,746, 19,737, 18,287, 25,6910 .. ... 8BS, 461.
“ i 1‘5335’ &y
sarmolint:{150% ofline
".»__Td"-éélurnm- (& i .. 128,192.

't Grassrodts o
gxpenditures’
BAA

0.
Schedule C {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

TEEA3202L 06/14/11




Sehecule € {Form 990 or 0:£02011 OPERATION RESPECT, INC 13-4078942 Pages
IRARUNER Coimplete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
% - election under section 501(h)}.

!

T BT R a 5
For each 'Yes' response to lines la through 11 below, provide in Part IV a detailed description ] = )
of the lobbying activity. Yes | No Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local ok
legisiation, including any attempt to influence puklic opinion on a legislative matter or referendum, f %‘h
through the use of: " i

el

LT HFOUGN 1., 0

'i%'ééﬂﬁ- line 1 cause the organization to be not described tn section 301(c)(32 .. .........

" ‘%Ftﬁ“egamount of any tax incurred UNder s8etion 4912, ... .o i

¢ 1f"Yos,* é’ntélj' the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912 . ..., .. ...

dIf the fiing organizaticn incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? . ... ... ......

3 Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)4), section 501(c)(5), or
section 501(c)6).

Yes | No

Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less?............. ...t iiein.. 2
Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and paolitical expenditures from the pricr year?...................... 3

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(@), section 501(cX5), or section
501 (c)(G)dand if either (a) BOTH Part lll-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered 'No' OR (b) Part Ill-A, line 3, is
_answered 'Yes.'

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members, ... o

2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying-and poelitical expendituregdo notinclude amounts: of political -
- expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

2 Curréntiyéar

Unt}reported in section £033(e)(1}{A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues .......... _

w Aggregate ams

Ay o .

* 4 {f noticés were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on fine 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and pclitical
expenditure mext year? . e

5 Taxable amount cof lobbying and polilical expenditures (see instructions). .. .. ... oo i 5
AtEIEM Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part |-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part [-C, line 5; Part 1I-A; and Part I1-B, line 1.
Also, complete this part for any additional information.

ros Lrh e
AR

Schedute € (Form 990 or §90-EZ) 2011
TEEA3203L 06/14/11



ScheduIeC(nrm 990 or 990-E2) 2011 OPERATION RESPECT INC 13-4078842 Page 4

BAA Schedule € Form 980 or 890-EZ) 2011
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SCHEDULED | OMB No, 1545.0047

(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements

* Complete if the organization answered 'Yes,' to Form 950,
Department of the Treasury Part IV, lines 6,7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Internal Revenue Service * Attach to Form 990, » See separate instructions.

Name of the grganization

,OPERATmN RESPECT, INC _ 13-4078942
iRaptill Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if
. the crganization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part |V, fine 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number atend of year...............
2 Aggregate contributions to (during year) . ...
3 Aggregate grants from (during year). .. .. ...
4 Aggregate value atend of year ..... ... ...

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisers in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are {he organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? .............. ... .. DYes |:| No

& Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other
purpcse conferring impermissible private benefit?. . ... . DYes D No

Bl Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part [V, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply). .
,E’{eser\_(ation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an histerically important ;I‘ﬁqf;‘l;,afea
| Protaction of hatural habitat Preservation of a certified historic. structure yn vy
- || Preservation of apen space ‘ a ,
‘;l}i(ggr‘r'jpj_[g;;effli%qgig?:}hrough 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation .easement on the
of the'ta% ye :

?t "xg\{ar.

-0

Tibheooarparin :
a Total number-of conservation easements. . . . . . 2a

Held at the End of the Tax Year

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements. . .................. ... ... ... ...... 2h
< Number of conservaiion easements on a certified historic structure included in @), . .......... 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Reqister........... ... ... .. . 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year »

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is lacated®

5 Does the arganization have a written palicy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,

and enforcement of the conservation easements itholds? . . ... . ... . . . DYes D No
& Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforeing conservation easements during the year
. .

7 Amount of expenses incurred in menitoring, inspecting, and enfercing conservation easements during the year

3 .

w8 DbeiedcHisonsérvation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section : I_j : D
Yes - No

J70(BIG@,and section T70(MIABIINZ .. ...
: ndestribe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and

"'I‘iiablle, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
@ .

¥

Vi ements,
i Organizations Maintaining Collections of Ant, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part |V, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958}, not to report in its revenue statemant and balance sheet works of

art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part X1V, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958}, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for pubtic exhibitiors, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VL 108 1. .o .o oo 5
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X. .. o . i e o -3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
armounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Pari VI, BNe 1. .. e et e e -3

b Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X, . ... ...ttt >3
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 920, TEEA3301L 05/25/11 Schedule D.(Form 990) 2011




Schedule D (Form 980)2011 OPERATION RESPECT, INC 13-4078942 Page 2
‘gahizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

SR NIRRT

3 Usingt‘the ‘okganization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items {check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research Other
c Preservation for future generations
4 Ero;n)c(le a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the crganization's exempt purpose in
ar
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or recgive donations of art, historical treasures, or other simiiar
assets to be sold to raise junds rather than to be maintainad as part of the organization's collection?. . . . . ﬂ Yes |_i No

PanilVel Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered ‘Yes to Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

Ta |s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or cther intermediary for contributions or other assets not
inluded on Form 990, Part X7, 7.0 [Jyes [ ]No

Ameunt

(a) Current year {b) Prior year {c) Two years back (d) Three years back

1a Beginning of year balance.....
b Contributions, . ...............

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
and losses., ... ... e

d Grants or scholarships . .......

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs. e

donent funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes No
i (i) unrelated organizations. .. .. .. o e Bati)
(i) rel@Ed OFGANIZAtONS .« ottt Sagii)
b If Yes' to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as requwed onSchedule R7. ... .. .. ... 3b

(a) Cost or other ba5|s (b)Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciaticn

Taland ...
bBulddings. . ........... o
c Leasehold impr_oi/e_ment.s ..................
dEquipment ... 37,448. 34,160. 3,288.
e Oter.

Total, Add. Ilnes Ja through le. (Coiumn (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), fine 10(c)) . oo - ' 3,288.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011

TEEA3302L 0111612



Schedule D (Form 990)2011 OPERATION RESPECT, INC 13-4078842 Page 3

At V1M Investments — Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12. N/A

{a) Description of security ar category
(including name of security)

(b} Book value {c)Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives

(2) Closely-held equity interests

(3) Other

[l Investments — Program Related. See Form 990, Part X,

(a) Description of investment type

(b) Book vatue (c) Method of valuation;
Cost or end-of-year market value

(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, cojumn (B) line 12) ™

ther-‘Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15,
L {a) Description (b) Book value

Other Liabilities. See Form 9@0, Part X', line 25.

(a) Description of liability

(b) Bock value

by Federal |ncome taxes

“(Q)

(1%

an

Total, (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, cofumn (B) line 25.). . . .. >

2 FiN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote {o the orgamzatlon s flnanmal statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax posmons under FIN 48 (ASC 740). SEE PART XIV

BAA

TEEA3303L 01/23/t2 Schedule D (Form 950) 2011



Schedule D (Form 99032011 OPERATION RESPECT, INC 13-4078942 Page 4

XS Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part Vill, column (A), Ne 12). ... iuiiin oo e 486,910,
-2, Total é){@gﬁ%ga (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), iNe 251, ... i ‘ 518,436.
3 EXcess of 'fifé‘fié'ii)‘lfor the year. Subtract line 2 from lINe 1., - -31,526,

. Net unrealized gains (10S5eS) 0N INVESITIEIS. . . . . )
5 ces-and use of facilities. . ... ... .
6 IAVESITEAY BXBERSES. ... .o
77 PrOr period AIUSIMENTS . ... u et
8 Other {Describe in Part XIV.). .. ... e
9 Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through 8. ... ... ... ..
10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements. Combine lines3and.9.... ... ... ... . ......... -31,526,
iPafEXill Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statersents. .. ........... ... .. ... ..., 758,975,

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12

a Netunrealized gains oninvestments. .. ... .. .. ... .. ... .. .. ... . ... ... 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities. .. ... ... . . 2h 272,065,

c Recoveries of prior year grants. . ....... oo 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIV.) .o 2d

€ Add lINes 2a throUgN 28 ... . ot e e e 272,065,

3 Subtract ine 2e from fine L . e _ 486,910 .
4. Amourts:intludadion Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on linel:

VEa ) ises not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b. ... .. ..... .. 4a
MPart XIV.) .o 4b

&V Add-lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part | line 12). .. ... ... ... ............... 5 486,910,
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements. ... ... ..ot 790,501.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25: ;
a Donated services and use of facilities. . .......... .. .. ... ... ... ... ... ...... 2a 272,065,
b Prior year adjustments . . . . 2h
COar oSS s . . e 2¢
d Other (Describe in Part XIV.). . ... .. 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d ... ..o 272,065,
3 SUbtract N 2e from HNE 1. . o e 518, 436.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on tinel:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b. ............ 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XV ) . . e e 4b
cAdd Ines da and Bb. . .. . e 4c ‘ )
Gxpenses.Add lines3 and d¢, (This must egual Form 990, Part |, Jine 18.). ... ... ... ... .. .. .. ....... 5| . ' 518,436,

Supplemental Information

‘p_a,r,t"-t‘gi rovide the descriptions reguired for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b a

nd 2b;

4 DAL X ine 2; Part X1, line 8; Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b; and Part X, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide

fan.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011



Forliv996y2011  OQPERATION RESPECT, INC 13-40785%42 Page 5
Supplemental Information (continued)

‘BAA TEEA3305L 05/25A11 Schedule D (Form 990) 2011



OMEB No. 1545-0047

gohedule F Statement of Activities Outside the United States

» Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.

Department of the Treasury * Attach to Form 990, » See separate instructions.
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organizatien Employaeridentification number
PERAION RESPECT, INC 13-4078942

(BAFEE] General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes
to Form 99Q, Part IV, line 14b,

1. For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substaniiate the amount of its grants and other assistance,

. the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance? .. |:|__Yc_as DNo
2. Edk'gfdhtﬁﬁ'éléb'ré'l'Describe in Part V the organization's procedures for monitering the use of its grants and other assistance outside the
. United States, - -

3. jAEtiv‘itiés-perRégi.on. (The following Part |, tine 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed.)

(a) Regian (b) Number of (<) Nurmber (d) Activities conducted in | (e} If activity listed in (f) Total
offices in the | of employees, region (by type) (e.g., (d} is a program expenditures for
region agents, and fundraising, program service, describe and investments
independent services, investments, specific type of in region
contractors grants to recipients service(s) in region
in region located in the regicn)
PROF DVLPMT
(1) ISRAEL 3|PROGRAM SERVICES WKSHPS 28, 735.
_ ' _ PRFSNL
(2) UKRAINE PROGRAM SERVICES DVLPMNT WKSHP 424.
. : oL PRFSNL
- (3 TURKEY ‘ PROGRAM SERVICES DVLPMNT WKSHP 6,273,
)]

_8)

@

o

an

02

as. ...

gy,
(16)
(7
3aSub-total . .............. 35,432,
b Total from continuation
sheetsto Partl..........
¢ Totals (add lings 3a and 3b) . . . 0 . 35,432,

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 930. Schedule F {Form 990) 2011

TEEA3S0IL 011712
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Schedule F (Form 990) 20t1  CPERATION RESPECT, INC 13-4078942 Page 4
Pa f Foreign Forms -

1 Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corparation duwring the tax year?lf 'ves, ' the
organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.5. Transferor of Property tc'a Foreign
Corporation (see Instructions for FOrm B26) ... . o i e DYeS No

2 Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year?/f 'Yas, ' the organization may be
required to file Form 3520, Annual Refurn To Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and Receipt of Certain
Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With a U.S. Owner (see
. Jastructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A). ..o o o D Yes: No
- Hoea i :

] e

" . H i

=

"’orfga'm‘ tiori may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To Certain
EF Sreigly Corporaﬁfons. (see Instructions for Form B4 1) . . I:IYes No

32Did h organizafiqn have an ownership interest in a foreign corporaticn during the tax yeardf ‘Yes,” the

ey R ot
W the organization a direct or indirect sharehoider of a passive foreign investment company or a qualified
electing fund during the tax year? If 'Yes, ' the organization may be required to file Form 8621, Information
Return by a Sharehelder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing Fund. (see
INStructions f0r FOrm BO2 1) . . . |:| Yes No

-5

5 Did the crganization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year?dr 'Yes,'the
organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To Certain Foreign
Parinerships. {see Instructions for Form B8B8). . .. . DYes

No

6 Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year?
If 'Yes, ' the organization may be required to file Form 5713, intérnational Boycott Report (see Instructions

FOF FOIM 5713 0111ttt oo e e e e [[]es No

BAA . TEEA3505L 0141742 Schedule F (Form 9903 2011




Schedule F (Form 950) 2011 OPERATTION RESPECT, INC 13-4078842 Page 5
HALEN Supplemental Information . ) . . o .
Complete this part to provide the information required by Part 1, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part I, line

, 3, column (f) (accounting method; amounts of investments vs expenditures er region); Part 11, line 1
.. (accounting method); Part |l (accounting m_ethod?; and Part Ill, column (c) (estimated number of

1.0 recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

TEEAIS0HL 05126431 Schedule F (Form 990) 2011




NN
] OMB No. 1545.0047

SCHEDULE L . .
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Transactions With Interested Persons

* Complete if the organization answered

'Yes' on Form ?:90 P;gtolv ZI“;" 53, f’!5b 3‘286 27, 4%85.. 28b, or 28c¢,

or Form E art V, line 38a or 40b
Department of the Traasury » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. » See separate instructions.
Name of the organization Employer identification humber
OPERATION RESPECT, INC 13-4078942

§l Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(¢)(3) and section 501(c)(&) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered "Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Ferm 930-EZ, Part V, line 40b

(c) Corrected?

1 {a)Namae of disqualified person (b) Description of fransaction
Yes No

)

2)

(3)

4)

(5)  _

® &
Tt Enter the amount of tax imposed on the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under

- JS%GUOI’\ 49,58 - "i ..................................................................................... Lod

| Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 26 or Form 99%0-E7, Part V. fine 38a.

{a) Name of interestad person and purpose (b) Loan to or from (c} Original (d) Balance due (e} !In default? @Approved (g) Written
the organization? principal amount y board er | agreement?
committee?

To From Yes No Yes No Yeos No

'Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
L« Complete if the organization answered *Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

‘(a} Name of interested parson (b) Relationship between interested person and {¢) Amount and type of assistance
) the organization

Q)
(2)
3)
@)
)
(O]
)
(8
()]
o

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 920 or 990-EZ. Schedute L (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2011
fu‘g : .

TEEA45GIL 0111912



L (Form 990 or 990-EZy2011 QFPERATIQN RESPECT, INC 13-4078942 Page 2
f Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28h, or 28c.

(a) Name of interested person (b)Relaticnship between {c) Amount of (d) Description of transaction (e} Sharing of
interested person and the transaction crganizatién's
crganization revenes?

Yes No
(1) PY PRODUCTIONS, INC CORPORATION i1,284. REIMB TVL & OFF EXP X
(2) BETHANY YARROW RELATIVE OF BD 3,457. FEES & TRAVEL X
(3) STEVE SESKIN BOARD MEMBER 16,066.| PRSTR ASSMBLY PRGMS X
5

i Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedute L (see instructions).

Schedule L (Form 980 or 990-£2) 2011
TEEA4501L  D1/19/12



OMB Mo, 1545-0047

i |
D ULE Qe Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Compl!_ete t%ggowg;énécz)rmattlon foré‘esponses to specific questions on
L . orm or ot to provide any additional information.
(A U » Attach to Farm 990 or 990-EZ.

Name ‘of thé organization Employer identification number

OPERATION RESPECT INC 13-4078942

CURRICULA. _THE ORGANIZATIONS'S GOAL IS TO PRCMOTE SAFE ENVIRONMENTS FREE OF

: DISCLOSURE;”ETC. EACH DIRECTOR SHALL (I) FULLY DISCLOSE ANY AND ALL ACTUAL AND

THE CONFLICT- AND TAKE PERTINENT ACTION, (III) BE DISQUALIFIED FRCOM VOTING {(AND

MEMBERSHTP.‘ HOWEVER, UNLESS A DIRECTOR IS DISQUALIFIED BY LAW, BYLAW OR BOARD

EETTNE AN
R

TEEA4921L 0714111 Schedule O (Form 990 or $90-EZ) 2011




Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev January 2012) Exempt organlzatlon Return OMB No. 1545.170%
ﬁ?&ﬂ:f‘éﬁé’lﬂ%ﬁﬁ?&" v » File a separate application tor each return.
® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complate only Part bnd check thisbox . ... ... ... ..... ... .. ... >

® 1 you ars filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part fon page 2 of this form).

Do not complete Part if uniess you have already been granted an autoratic 3-month extension on a previously fited Form 8868.

Electronic filingfe-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (& months for a
corporation required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic} 3.-month extension of fime. You can electronicatly file Form 8868 to
request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part { or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Informaticn Returny for Transters
Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see mstructlons) For more detzils on the
electronic filing of this form, visitwww.irs. gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits,
IESERIE Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

A corporatlon required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension- check this box and complete Part I only. ... ™ D

All other corporations (including 1120-C fifers), partnerships, REMICS, and trusts must use Farm 7004 to request an extension of time to fife
income tax returns,

S T e iy ) Enter filer's identifying number, seg instructions
T ‘N'aine' of exempt organization or ather filer, see instructions, Employer identification number (EN) or

PERATION RESPECT, INC [X] 13-4078942

Eni.ls 2%??;, . .| Mumber, street, and room or suite number. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
12 r

Mrayesr  |C/O CH SPECHT CPA 50 MONTROSE RD []

instructions. City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instrictions.

YONKERS, NY 10710

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each refurn). ... ... ..ot
Application Return Ap'!?llcatlon Return
Is For Code Code
Form 9%0 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form:990-BL; ¢ - 02 Form 1041-A Q8
Form 990-EZ 01 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Farm 5227 SR R L1
Form 930-T (section 401{a) or 408(a) trust 05 Form 6069 Y 11
Form 990 Tty Lcith;ar than above) 06 Form 8870 e U TN SGE Sl g
FAXNo. ®»
: & if the orgamzatlon does notf have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox .............................. » D
® | this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group,
check this box .. .. » |:| . If it is for part of the group, check this box... ™ D and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members
the extensicn is for.
1 | request an automatic 3-moenth (& months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time
untt  B/L5 20 12 , tofile the exempt organization return for the organization named above.
The extension is for the organization's return for: :
> calendar year 20 11 or
» | |tax year beginning , 20 ,andending _ 20
2 i the 'ta'x year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initiat return DFinal return
|:|Change in accounting period
: 3a i tHis. appllcatlon is for Form 990-BL, 920-PF, 920-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any T
nonrefundable credlts I T T 3a|$ .' L R
Ul If, tnls appllc;atlon ;s for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6068, enter any refundable credits and estimated tax
i made Anclude any prior year overpayment allowed asacredit .. ... 3h|$ 0.
- R R
¢ Balance! e, Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS: (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). Seeinsfructions. . ... ... .00 ieniie e 3¢|$ 0.

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8879.EC for
payment instructions.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. Form 8868 (Rev 1-2012)
FIFZOSOIL 01/04N2




Form 8868 (Rev 1-2012) Page 2
® if you are fiting for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Bnd check thisbox. . . ............. .. .. >
Note. Only complete Part || if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previous!y filed Form 8868,
® If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part {or: page 1).
TETT

fillf] Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Orly file the original (no copies needed).

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or

Type or
print .. {OPERATION RESPECT, INC [X] 13-4078942

. ‘Nl.ff'nb"e'r streat +3nd room or suite number. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Sacial security rumber (SSN)
Filé by the - .
exended .. | CAROLYN H. SPECHT, CPA, PLLC
i e s |50 MONTROSE RD. [l
.’ﬁﬁﬁ’,’fghoiﬁ 44 {5{? n cr; PQ§t office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

'~ |YONKERS, NY 10710

Entar the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each returm) . . ... ... ... .. ... .
'?hcatlon Return Ap;lh:atlon Return
Code Code
Farm 990 01
Form 930-8L 02 Form 1041-A (8
Form 990-£2 01 Form 4720 09
Form 8990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (section 401(a) or 408{(a) trust 05 Farm 6069 ) 11
Form 990-T (irust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

;S_'TO‘P! Do rglp't‘;_p‘melelte Part Il if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on.a previously filed Form.8868,
s . IR .kﬂ‘_ i N E ol

L thls |s for & Group Return enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) .. . H this is for the

whole group, check this box .. ™ D . It it is for part of the group, check this box™ D__and attach a l;s_t with the names and EINs of all
members the extension is for.

4 | request an additional 3-month extension of time until 11/15 20 12.
5 Forcalendar year 2011 , or other tax year beginning _ _ +20 _,andending_ _ _ 20 _ .
6 If the tax year entered in line 5 is for less than 12 menths, check reason: I:] Initial return UFinaI return

I:| Change in accounting period
7 State in detail why you need the extension.. _ ADDITIONAL TIME IS NEEDED IN ORDER TO PREPARE A

8a If this appilcatlon is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable cred|ts See |nstructlons .............................................................. 8al$ N

is for Form 950- PF, 980.T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated tax
clude any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount paid previcusly

BblS

i éubtract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
3 EPectrcrﬂo‘Federal Tax Payment Systemn). Seeinstructions. .. .. ... ... 8c|3

_,\) !

Slgnature and Verification must be completed for Part il only.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, 2nd to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is tue,
correct, and complete, and that | am authorized to prepare this form,

Signature L Tite ™ PRESIDENT Date ™
BAA FIFZOSO2L 07/28/11 Form 8868 {Rev 1-2012)
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3]04 Faurth Avenue
San Diego, California 92103
619.615.5380 Fax 616.615.5389

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Board of Directors
Operation Respect, Inc,

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of Operation Respect, Inc. (the
Organization) as of December 31, 2011, and the related statements of activities, cash flows, and
functional expenses for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Organization's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit. The prior year summarized comparative information has been derived from the
Organization’s 2010 financial statements, and in our report dated September 30, 2011, we expressed an
ungualified opinion on those financial statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used- and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial-position ‘of Operation Respect, Inc. as of Decembet 31, 2011, and the changes in its Riet assets
and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.
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R e Cheryl Rhode, CPA
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San Digge: California | . LT
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"‘A;{:independent member of CPA Associates International with associated offices in principal U.S, Cities



. QPERATION RESPECT, INC.
S . STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

-:.i : December 31, 2011

(With Summarized Financial Information for December 31, 2010)

e e

2010
2011 (Note 8)
ASSETS
Cash 163,172 3 141,305
Certificates of Deposit 101,696 175,613
Total cash and certificates of deposit 264,868 316,818
Contributions receivable 12,500 10,250
Other receivables 100,725 82,850
.+ Computer equipment, net of accumulated depreciation
of $34,160 and $32,158 3,288 1,432
"1 Total assets 381,381 $ 411,350
e LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Liabilities - accounts payable and accrued expenses 20,153 $_ 18,596
Net Assets:
Unrestricted 289,867 308,104
Temporarily restricted 71,361 84,650
Total net assets 361,228 392,754
Total liabilities and net assets 381,381 $ 411,350
SO L ENAT AT .
ot BA ! 41"
' See Notes to Financial Statements " Page 2



OPERATION RESPECT, INC.

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
Year ended December 31, 2011
(With Summarized Financial information for December 31, 2010)

REVENUES AND SUPPORT
‘... Contributions:
" Individuals
' ©...": Foundations and corporations
Contributed goods and services
Total contributions
Educational workshops and
performance fees
Loss on sale of investment
Interest
Net assets released from restrictions,
satisfaction of program restrictions (Note 5)
Total revenue

EXPENSES AND LOSSES
Program services
Management and general

w12Fund raising

Totél‘ekpenses

CHANGE INNET ASSETS - . - .o .. . ..
~ .NET-ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR

Tostd _ Sy

G
RMET AT

T

ERRS T

2011

Temporarily 2010

Unrestricted Restricted Total {Note 8)

$ 57370 § 12485 $ 69855 § 90,291

55,045 - 55.045° 31,110
272,065 - 272,065 398,507
384,480 12,485 396,965 519,908
360,074 - 360,074 239,591
- - - (178)
1,936 - 1,936 1,310
25774 _ (25774) - .
772,264 (13,289} 758,975 760,631
577,309 - 577,309 574,067
155,234 - 155,234 140,331
57,858 - 97,958 .49 841
790,501 - 790501 _ 764,239
' VS 40 pnt
(18,237) - (13,289)--- (31,626) - - ~{3:608)-
308,104 84,650 392,754 . 396,362

$289867 § 71361 $ 361226 § 380754

See Notes to Financial Statements

Page 3
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OPERATION RESPECT, INC.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Year ended December 31, 2011
{With Summarized Financial Information for December 31, 2010)

2010
2011 (Note 8)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets $ (31,526) $§ (3,608)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to '
to net cash from operating activities:

. Depreciation 2,002 716
{Inéréase) decrease in operating assets: S
" Contributions receivable (2,250) 38,920

R

““Other receivables . (17.875)  (11,995)

“iincréase (decrease) in operating liabilities: ‘
* Accounts payable and accrued expenses 1,557 (4,932)
Net cash provided by {used in) operating activities (48,092) 19,101

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of equipment (3,858) {2,148)
Proceeds from certificates of deposit 175,513 100,000
Purchase of certificates of deposit (101,696} _ (175,294)
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities ‘ 69,959 (77,442)
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 21,867 (58,341)
CASH'AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 141,305 _ 199,646

CASH'AT END OF YEAR $ 163,172 $ 141,305

Cldep

~

Seé Notes to Financial Statements Page __4



OPERATION RESPECT, INC,

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
. , Year Ended December 31, 2011
(With Summarized Financial Information for December 31 , 2010}

2010

Program Management  Fund 2011 Total -

Services  and General  raising Total (Note 8 . 7
Workshops $ 172,335 % - 3 - $ 172335 3% 85,197
Printing and reproduction 16,430 1,310 10,003 27,743 24,901
Special projects and

affiliate programs 29,158 - - 29,159 24,215

Salaries, taxes, and benefits 145,871 27,332 19,821 193,024 187,434
Postage and shipping 21,767 5,604 3,730 31,101 28,415
Professional fees 87,409 50,076 14,757 152,242 162,350
Office and other expenses 2,499 18,614 1,472 22,585 20,725
Travel 8,496 515 518 9,529 11,355~
Communications 2,401 23,352 319 26,072 ' 30,616 -
Depreciation i - 2,002 - 2,002 - 716
Occupahcy i 7,262 26,176 7,262 40,700 104,558 . .
Web site a 83,680 253 76 84,009 83,757

SR $ 577,309 $ 155234 § 570958 $ V90501 $ 764:239

See Nofes to Financial Statements Page &




Rt OPERATION RESPECT, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2011

NOTE 1. NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Organization — The Organization, founded by singer Peter Yarrow, conducts and

supports educational programs and research to promote understanding and tolerance among

school age children, primarily via public education, school programs, and curricula. The

Organization's primary goal is to help turn classrooms and other places where children learn or

congregate into caring, supportive environments, free of mean-spirited ridicule, and bullying that
 ¢an lead to alienation and violence.

Method of Accounting — The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the
. accrual basis. The significant accounting policies followed are described below to enhance the
usefulness of the financial staterments to the reader.

- Fihancial Statement Presentation — The Organization's financial statement presentation reports

“information regarding its financiai position and activities according to three classes of net assets:

" unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted. As of December 31, 2011, the

- Organization has not received any permanently restricted net assets. In addition, the
Qrganization presents a statement of cash flows.

Contributions — The Organization reports all contributions as unrestricted support unless they
are received with donor imposed limits or conditions on the use of the donation. When a
condition is met or relinquished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted
net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.
Donor restricted contributions whose restrictions or conditions are met in the same reporting
period are reported as unrestricted support.

Functional Expenses Allocation — The costs of providing various programs and other activities
" have been summarized on a functional basis in the statement of activities, Certain indirect costs
~identified—assupporting-services-costs-have-been-allocated - directly to- program services and
administration on a systematic basis estimated by management based on time and usage. These
costs prlmanly include salary, benefits, occupancy, and other expenses. ERHEE
CoLAEEL Y TR T
. Use of Estlmates The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
-_éij;;ountmg prinéiples requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
réported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at'the
- date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses dunng the
’ repnrtmg period. Actual results could differ from those estimates,

. T.ax Status — Operation Respect, Inc. is a not-for-profit entity incorporated under the laws of the
State of Delaware on August 25, 1999, The Internal Revenue Service has determined that the
Organization is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c){3) of the Internal Revenue Code
and a public charity under Section 509(a){1). The Qrganization reviewed its tax positions for all
open tax years and has determined that no provisions for uncertain tax positions under FASBE
Accounting Standards Codification No. 740-10 is required.

Cash and Cash Equivalents — Cash and cash equivalents include highly liguid investments with
maturity of three months or less. Such investments are stated at cost, which approximates fair
value

Comguter Eguipment - The Organization capitalizes ali equipment over $1,000. Purchased
eguipment is recorded at cost; donated property is recorded at the estimated fair value on- déte
~Yéteived. Deprematlon of computer equipment is being provided for by the straight- Ime method
Q&er three years ‘the estimated useful life of the asset. ; _-j:" ot

P'ag.eﬁ




OPERATION RESPECT, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2011

NOTE 1. NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Subsequent Events — Subsequent events are events or transactions that occur after the statement
of financial position date but before financial statements are available to be issued. The COrganization
recognizes in the financial statements the effects of all subsequent events that provide additional
evidence about conditions that existed at that date, inciuding the estimates inherent in the pracess:of
- .prqparmg financial statements. The Organization's financial statements do not recognize subsgquent
events that provide evidence about conditions that did not exist at the date of the statement  of
. frnanmal position, but arose after that date and before the financial statements are available to be
’|ssued -

-The Organization" has evaluated subsequent events through July 31, 2012, which is the date the
financial statements are available for issuance, and concluded that there were no events or
transaction that needed to be disclosed.

NOTE 2. CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVABLE

Contributions receivabie include unconditional promises of donations due within one year.

NOTE 3. TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes or periods:

Geographically restricted projects $ 55775

Middle School Curriculum 8,242

Special events Denver Day 7,344
S $ 71,361 ..

: NOTE JVETASSETS RELEA SED FROMRESTRICTIONS...

At December 31, 2011 net assets released from restrictions consisted of $23,289 spent on programs
lﬁ'lsrael and $2,485 was spent on programs in Ukraine. RO

NOTE 5. CONTRIBUTED SERVICES
Contributed services are recognized if the services received:

(a) create or enhance non-financial assets, or

(b) require specialized skills provided by individuals possessing those skills, and would typically
need to be purchased if not provided by donation. The Qrganization reports such contributions
at their estimated fair value when received.

Contributed services meeting the criteria for recognition and recorded in the accompanying statement
of activities as both revenua and expense are as follows;

Web site $ 83,050
Video productlon shipping, and other expenses 75,518“
Profess:onal fees 56,051
' Occupancy 40,700
Communications 16,746
S - $ 272,085 AR

Page 7



OPERATION RESPECT, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

: December 31, 2011

NOTE 5 CONTRIBUTED SERVICES (continued)

The Organlzatmn receives other contributed services, such as Peter Y‘a'rrd\n'r‘:s‘

1Jpr.ogrammatlc/promotnonal performances, which are not recognized either because they do not

‘meet the criteria for recognition or their value is not determinable with any certainty. The
:Organization estimates the fair value of these contributed services to be approximately $150, 000
«for.the year ending December 31, 2011.

NOTE 6. FAIR VALUE

The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued FASB Accounting Standards
Codification No. 820 (ASC 820), Fair Value Measurements, that establishes a framework for
measuring fair value in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America, and expands disclosures about fair value measurements.

ASC 820 defines fair value as the exchange price that would be received for an asset or paid to
transfer a liability (an exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or
Ilablllty in an orderly transaction between market pacticipants on the measurement date. ASC 820

" ‘also establishes a fair value hierarchy which requires an entity to maximize the use of observable

Feliy

--inputs and minimize the use of uncbservable inputs when measuring fair value. The standarcl
descnbes three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value:

gel 1: Quoggh".\prlces (unadjusted) of identical assets or liabifities in active markets, tha;_,;he=3
t;ty has the ablllty to access as of the measurement date. Ty gn Ao

g

!.ﬁ,vel 2 S|gn|t“cant other observable inputs other than level 1 prices, such as quoted prlces for
sumnar assets or liabilities, quoted prices in markets that are not active, and other inputs that.are
observable or can be corroborated by observable market data.

" Level 3: ‘Significant unobservable inputs that reflect the Crganization’s own assumptions about ™

the assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability.
Assets and liabilities measured at fair value an a recurring basis are summarized below:

Fair Value Measurement at December 31, 2011, Using
Quoted Prices  Significant

in Active Other Significant
2 Markets for  Observable Unobservable
Identical Assets Inputs [nputs
- Total (Level 1) ~(Level 2) (Level 3)
T Assets , L
" Investrverts' . $ 101,696 $ 101,696 $ - .o n[,“ e

2l lae .
’w:»r '

x"ﬁe fair value of a financial instrument is the price that would be received to sell an asset or pald
ko fransfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
Hﬁte Fair value' is best determined based upon quoted market prices. Al of the Organization's
investments are based upon the quoted market prices at December 31, 2011.
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OPERATION RESPECT, INC. B .

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2011

ETTa

NOTE 6. FAIR VALUE (continued)

The management of the Organization is responsible for making the fair value measurements and
disclosures in the financial statements. As part of fulfilling this responsibility the management of the
Organization has established an accounting and financial reporting process for determining the fair
value measurements and disclosures, which identifies and adequately supports the valuation
methods and assumptions used and ensures that the presentation of the fair value measurement is
in accordance with GAAP.

NOTE 7. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Organization reimburses PY Productions, a related party, at cost for certain travel and office
expenses incurred for the Organization. These expenditures amounted to $9,690 for the year
ended December 31, 2011. At December 31, 2011, $1,584 was due to PY Productions for
.EXpenses mcurred in 2011.

g A T
_ ;,Steve Seskin, an Operat:on Respect Board member, received $18, 066 in fees as a presenter at
.5as§emb|y programs for the year ended December 31, 2011. As of December 31, 2011, there werg
' np amounts due to Steve Seskin. SRR
et o B e
ot ._Bethany Yarrow the daughter of a Board member, received $3,457 in fees and travel
7 reimbursements as a performer at agsembly programs for the year ended December 31, 2011. As
of December 31, 2011, there were no amounts due to Bethany Yarrow.

NOTE 8 DECEMBER 31, 2010 FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The financial statements include certain prior-year summarized financial information. Such

information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in conformity with generally

accepted accounting principles. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with

the Organization’s financial statements for the year-ended December-31.-2010; from-which -the -
o 'summarized information was derived.

Certaln feclassifications have been made to the summarized 2010 financial information to conform
to the classifications adopted for the 2011 financial statements. These reclassifications had no effect
on the change m\the net assets.
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